

Minutes Vegetation Management SDT — Project 2007-07

June 25, 2010

1. **Administrative**

Attendees: Steve Tankersley, John Schechter, Richard Dearman, George Czerniewski, Gary White, Paul Beaulieu, John Pinney, Ron Turley, Ken Wright.

2. **Agenda**

1. Develop verbiage to explain the insertion of Footnote 2 and Table 3
 2. Replace older graphics with PGE-developed images
 3. Discuss how to handle recent stakeholder inquiries made to individual SDT members
 4. Create a “mapping” document that shows changes from version 1 to version 2
 5. Schedule an industry webinar on July 12, 2010
- Richard volunteered to draft one or two paragraphs to explain the concept of “active transmission line ROW”. Harry will incorporate into a new version of the white paper and have it ready for discussion on Monday June 28 during the 12PM ET team conference call.
 - Graphics were reviewed and their locations in the white paper were agreed upon.
 - The attendees agreed that all inquiries anyone receives from stakeholders (and your responses) should be shared with the other SDT members to ensure our message is consistent.
 - A blank mapping document is attached...SDT members may volunteer and begin drafting verbiage in the middle column.
 - A one hour long Vegetation Management Webinar is planned for Monday July 12, 2010 (starting at 11:30 am or 3pm ET)

Second page...